
From: Morris, Huw (DfES)
Sent: 02 March 2015 08:34
To: 'Bethan Owen';
Cc: 'David Blaney'; 'David Allen'; Martins, Grace (LS); Surman, Neil (DfES - HED) [Exempted under s40(2) of the FOI Act – Personal Information]
Subject: Glyndwr University

Dear Bethan and [Exempted under s40(2) of the FOI Act – Personal Information]

Please could you let me have an assessment of the current and likely future financial position at Glyndwr University. I would like this assessment to provide a view of the current position, the position over the next twelve months and an assessment of the longer term position based on the three/five year forecasts provided by the institution.

Thank you in advance

Best wishes

Huw